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Manitoba Hydro

Legal Department

P.O. Box 815

Winnipeg, MB R3C 2P4

Attention: Ms. Marla Boyd
Dear Madam:

Re: Manitoba Hydro General Rate Application —
Undertakings of the PUB to KM of May 17, 2011

As counsel to the PUB in the MH GRA process we have been asked to respond to your
letter of May 20, 2011 to Mr. Singh of the Public Utilities Board.

The PUB, through our office as counsel, provided to KM a series of pre-ask questions and
a series of undertaking questions. The Board requires a response to the questions posed
to KM. KM are appointed as independent experts with counsel to represent them. The
Board expects to receive a response from KM at the recommencement of the hearing
process on May 26, 2011.

The Board acknowledges receipt of MH's letter of May 20, 2011, and it will be put on the
record of proceedings as MH's next exhibit as part of the hearing record.

Yours truly,

FILLMORE RILEY LLP

Per:
/’Q/

ANITKL/SOUTHALL *

ALS/dm
cc. PUB — by e-mail
cc. Gavin Wood, Counsel for Drs. Kubursi and Magee — by e-maill
cc. Registered Intervenors — by e-mail

*Services provided by Anita L. Southall L.aw Corporation

Fillmore Riley LLP 1700-360 Main Street, Winnipeg, MB Canada R3C 3Z3
BARRISTERS, SOLICITORS AND TRADE-MARK AGENTS TEL (204) 956 2970 rFax (204) 957.0516 www fillmoretiley.com




